
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, November 3, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome – Rory McGuiness, Chair 

 

2. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of October 6, 2016 minutes 

 

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

 

4. Committee Updates 

 Building Committee – Derrick Clay, Chair 

 Transportation Policy Committee – Thea Walsh 

 

5. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Kerstin Carr & Christina O’Keeffe 

 Draft Regional Sustainability Agenda – Jim Schimmer, Regional 

Sustainability Agenda Working Group Chair 

 

6. Regional Policy Roundtable – Laura Koprowski 

 Draft Public Policy Agenda – Kim Maggard, Public Policy Agenda 

Working Group Chair 

 

7. Quarterly Financial Statements – Shawn Hufstedler 

 

8. Draft Commission Agenda 

 

9. Other Business 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR 

ssaunders@morpc.org IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, December 1, 2016 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
 



Executive Committee Meeting 

November 3, 2016 

Page 2 

Note: Short Street is closed through November 2016. MORPC's parking lot is 
accessible via Front Street or Liberty Street. 
 
When you arrive in MORPC’s lobby, a video screen will display the day’s meetings. 
Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the lobby to call the 
extension and someone will come escort you to the meeting.   
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor 
space or in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the 
side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, October 6, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Karen Angelou 

Marilyn Brown 

Derrick Clay 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Kim Maggard 

Rory McGuiness 

Gary Merrell 

Rob Platte 

Joe Stefanov 

 
MORPC Staff Present 

Kerstin Carr 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

William Murdock 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Shari Saunders 

Thea Walsh

 

Guests 

Eddie King, ODOT, Division of Jobs & Commerce 

 

Welcome – Rory McGuiness 

Chair Rory McGuiness called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. Chair McGuiness gave a Smart Columbus 

update. Consultants are on board to create a timeline for the 15 projects identified in the application. The City 

is now in contract with U.S. DOT, Vulcan and 26 consultants that have committed to Smart Columbus projects.  

The City of Columbus is also in contract with Murphy Epson & Engage for communications; CDM Smith for 

transportation electrification; and HNTB for intelligent transportation. Kick-off meetings were held with U.S. 

DOT on September 12-13 and five workshops were held with Vulcan. There is more planning to do this year; 

action items begin next year. The City is also working with Columbus 2020 and MODE on an economic 

development side and looking at what companies are interested in bringing people to Central Ohio. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Marilyn Brown made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Derrick Clay; motion passed. 

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

William Murdock welcomed guest Eddie King, the Regional Manager for ODOT’s Division of Jobs & Commerce. 

 

Mr. Murdock invited Executive Committee Members to the Weatherization Showcase on Tuesday, October 25 

in Groveport. 

 

ODOT accepted the Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization. During the 2-year pilot project, MORPC will help 

Fairfield, Knox, Madison, Marion, Morrow, Pickaway, and Union Counties develop transportation plans.  

 
MORPC continues to work with the City of Columbus on Smart Columbus as a partner on the Smart Region 

side of things. 

 

Kerstin Carr distributed a Program Summary for the October 21 Summit on Sustainability. Over 500 are 

registered for the Summit with more member communities represented this year. 

 

Age-Friendly Columbus recently released a survey that can be used in communities outside Columbus. The 

survey is intended to be regional in scope. Significant results have already been received from the survey 

which runs through the end of October. 

http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-06-2016Summit.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

October 6, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 

The insight2050 Planning Academy will be offered again next year. 

 

International migration is now included in MORPC’s Population Estimates. From 2010 to 2017, an additional 

39,000 people migrated to Central Ohio from abroad; 81 percent of the increase was in Columbus.  

 

Building Committee Update – Derrick Clay 

Discussions continue with Columbus State Community College. The Building Committee is meeting October 13 

following the Commission meeting. 

 

Regional Policy Roundtable Update – Laura Koprowski 

The Public Policy Agenda Working Group, chaired by Kim Maggard, completed development of the draft Public 

Policy Agenda. The draft agenda will be presented for review and feedback at the November Executive 

Committee and Commission meetings, and presented for adoption in December. 

 

MORPC Team Member Bevan Schneck will attend the November 10 Impact Ohio Conference. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Update – Thea Walsh 

MORPC is working with the City of Columbus on a contract for MORPC’s commitment to Smart Columbus 

projects. 

 

MORPC’s Attributable Funding Committee met October 5. Draft scores were distributed for conversation until 

December when the draft list is announced. A total of $240 million was requested; $60 million is available. 

 

A new Transportation Improvement Program will be presented in the spring for adoption. 

 

Proposed Resolution 16-16: “Accepting the Village of Crooksville (Perry County) as a member of the Mid-Ohio 

Regional Planning Commission (MORPC)” – William Murdock 

Rob Platte made a motion to approve Resolution 16-16, second by Michael Ebert; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 19-16: “Acceptance of revision to fund account appropriations for the operation of the 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission for 2016” – Shawn Hufstedler 

Gary Merrell made a motion to approve Resolution 19-16, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed.  

 

Bylaws Committee Update – Rory McGuiness 

Rory McGuiness recapped the recommended changes to the Bylaws: 

 Formally create Regional Data Advisory Committee 

 Incorporate Rural Transportation Planning Committee Bylaws 

 Operational Improvements  

 Language Updates for Sustainability Advisory Committee  

 

Proposed Resolution 18-16: “Adopting proposed changes to MORPC Bylaws” 

Tracie Davies made a motion to approve Resolution 18-16, second by Marilyn Brown, motion passed. 

 
Sustainability Advisory Committee Update – Christina O’Keeffe 

The Sustainability Advisory Committee Working Group completed their update of the Regional Sustainability 

Agenda. The draft agenda will be presented for review and comment in November and then for adoption in 

December. 

 
Proposed Resolution 20-16: “Recognizing October 2016 as Energy Action Month” 

Derrick Clay made a motion to approve Resolution 20-16, second by Marilyn Brown, motion passed. 

 

http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-06-2016PopEstimates.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

October 6, 2016 

Page 3 

 
Benefits & Compensation Committee Update – Marilyn Brown 

Copies of Resolution EC-08-16 were provided to Executive Committee Members. Marilyn Brown thanked 

Benefits & Compensation Committee members for their work. The Committee focused on enhancements to 

benefits where possible. Recommendations include: 

 0-3% merit increase (2.5% aggregate). 

 Up to 2.5% for promotions, wage adjustments, and “saves”. 

 One time healthcare offset to help cover the higher premium cost. 

 Provide for possible transitional leave in December for employees affected by the new overtime rules 

taking effect December 1. 

 

Proposed Resolution EC-08--16: “Setting compensation guidelines and limits for the 2017 compensation 

year” 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution EC-08-16, second by Tracie Davies; motion passed. 

 

Draft Commission Agenda 

The Executive Committee reviewed the draft October 13, 2016 Commission Meeting Agenda. 

 

Executive Session 

Joe Stefanov made a motion for the Executive Committee to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of 

Section 121.22 (G) (1): To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, 

or compensation of a public employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public 

employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual, unless the public employee, official, licensee, or regulated 

individual requests a public hearing; second by Marilyn Brown. A roll call vote was conducted with all attending 

committee members in favor.  Executive Session began at 2:18 p.m. and concluded at 2:25 p.m. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Karen Angelou, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/10-06-2016ResEC-08-16.pdf


 
 

1 
 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  
2017-2018 Public Policy Agenda 

*Approved by Regional Policy Roundtable 10/18/16* 
 

Lead–Opportunities for legislative and public 
policy leadership 
Goal 1: Promote regionalism at the local, state, and federal levels of 
government fostering economic growth, prosperity, efficient use of 
resources, and a high quality of life for Central Ohio residents.  

• Advocate for policies and legislation that enhance local government efficiency, collaboration, 
and the sharing of data and services. 

• Promote insight2050 and advocate for policies and legislation that will provide Central Ohio 
with the needed tools and resources to plan for the projected increase of up to one million 
people by 2050. 

• Highlight the valuable roles, responsibilities, and rights of local governments to improve the 
quality of life, environment, and economy.   

• Support federal and state tax and budget policies that balance the promotion of economic 
growth, while also ensuring the ability to provide vital local government services. 

• Work with our regional partners to identify significant projects and grant opportunities to 
benefit the region. 

• Position MORPC as a leading resource and innovator in regional planning strategies. 

• Promote policies, programs, and funding to ensure our region's transportation, fiber, water, 
sewer, and material management infrastructure are well maintained, affordable, vital, and 
resilient. 

 
Goal 2: Achieve an advanced and exceptional transportation system 
that connects Central Ohio's people and products to the world. 

• Seek additional revenue and innovative long-term funding mechanisms for transportation at 
the local, state, and federal levels. 

• Promote state and federal support and recognition of metropolitan and rural planning 
organizations, and their regional approach to transportation planning and funding. 

• Advance the importance of the logistics industry to Central Ohio and support investments 
and innovation in the region's inland port, including intermodal, rail, air, and other freight 
facilities. 

• Support sensible legislation and policies that measurably improve transportation safety. 



 
 

2 
 

• Advocate for an advanced, multi-modal transportation system that improves our region's 
access to more effective and efficient public and private transportation choices to connect to 
regional, national, and international markets. 

• Pursue policies and funding to expand transportation options to: work, education, 
health care, and social services. 

• Pursue policies and funding to advance the Central Ohio Greenways strategy for 
developing a more interconnected regional trail network. 

• Advocate for policies and support efforts that leverage Smart Columbus and 
incorporate data and intelligent transportation systems technologies, including 
connected vehicle technologies, and other related efforts. 
 

Goal 3: Conserve and enhance the natural resources, water, air, and 
land in our growing region. 

• Advocate for innovative strategies and funding to maintain air quality attainment, reduce 
emissions, and protect health by working with public and private partners. 

• Advocate for policies, innovative strategies, and funding to maintain and protect the quality 
and quantity of our water resources, balancing public and private sector interests, and 
traditional and new economic activities in our growing region. 

• Support and advocate for policies and funding for a timely cleanup and redevelopment of 
brownfields and/or vacant, blighted, or abandoned land and historic buildings in order to 
revitalize communities. 

• Pursue funding and policies to help protect and secure parkland, wetlands, trails, and green 
space. 

 

Goal 4: Promote energy efficiency and an abundant supply of safe, 
reliable, and affordable sources of energy for our growing region. 

• Promote energy efficiency and conservation, as well as renewable and cleaner energy. 

• Advocate for federal, state, and local energy policies and utility programs that foster 
economic growth, resiliency, and adoption of diverse forms of energy. 

• Promote the importance of the benefits associated with energy efficiency policies, funding, 
and programs. 

• Support innovative funding tools for public agencies, businesses, and nonprofit organizations 
to finance energy infrastructure improvements. 

• Assist in the rapid deployment of electric and alternative fuel vehicles and the establishment 
of charging and fueling infrastructure within the region.  

Collaborate - Opportunities to form coalitions 
with like-minded organizations 

Economic Development 



 
 

3 
 

• Promote a robust economy for the region and active collaboration with JobsOhio, 
Columbus2020, MODE, business organizations, and local governments to pursue national 
and state policies and funding to advance economic development. 

• Promote projects and policies that advance local food systems and farmland preservation to 
achieve food security. 

• Improve access to workforce training and to resources that enhance the financial stability of 
our region’s low- and moderate-income households. 

• Promote widespread deployment of connected fiber optic infrastructure and enhanced 
innovative funding to support collaboration around data usage. 

• Advance job attraction incentives, new tools, and strategies to encourage new jobs and 
investment to the region. 

Sustainable Growth 

• Promote efficient and effective use and management of waste streams through reuse and 
recycling programs that reduce environmental impacts and contribute to the economic 
competitiveness of the region. 

• Advocate for innovative land-use regulations and planning tools as a way to: promote 
sustainable growth; maintain and reuse existing housing and commercial buildings; conserve 
environmentally sensitive areas; encourage farmland preservation; reduce energy 
consumption; provide transportation alternatives; and promote effective material 
management. 

• Promote the development of policies that support lifelong and age-friendly communities. 

• Support policies and incentives that leverage existing infrastructure and encourage 
redevelopment and reinvestment in Central Ohio's neighborhoods and commercial districts. 

• Advocate for policies and funding that support a broad spectrum of housing options, 
including mixed-income communities, to meet the region's growing residential and workforce 
needs. 

• Promote innovative use of data and technology to support sustainability and resiliency of the 
region. 

Federal Funds 
• Support federal funding for defense installations, research, and other initiatives that benefit 

Central Ohio. 
  

• Participate in coalitions and partnerships for MORPC local government members to 
understand, engage, and better position themselves for federal funding through 
appropriations, authorizations, bills, grants, and other possible options. 












